Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Kon Yin Siew <KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:54 PM

To: Jacqueline Tan

Cc: William Oh Soon Lee; Ramesh; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: SNM22D205291/C02/GW6169D/TANCHC / FW: TP Claim - Accident Involving

GBL6291A and GW6169D on 27/07/2022 along 860 Yishun Ave 4

Hi Jacqueline,
Our customer would like to withdraw the third party claim as both party had agreed to do a private settlement.

Thank you.

NOTICE:

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delays are to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents.

All correspondence should be made via email instead. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

= Kon Yin Siew | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd
Customer Service Advisor, Motor Claims

DID: +65 6861 0007 | Tel: +65 6861 0007 | Fax: +65 6863 0425 |
Mobile: +65 9739 6433 |

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Kon Yin Siew <KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg>

Cc: William Oh Soon Lee <WilliamOhSL@goldbell.com.sg>; Ramesh <Ramesh@goldbell.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SNM22D205291/C02/GW6169D/TANCHC / FW: TP Claim - Accident Involving GBL6291A and GW6169D on
27/07/2022 along 860 Yishun Ave 4

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Our Insured yet to report.



